The Magic of Lines: Serge Bloch's Wonderland of Picture Books

Picture Book Workshop Terms and Conditions

- 1. Ticketing and admission will cease 15 minutes before closing time. Late arrivals may only enter the workshop venue by following the instructions of on-site staff.
- 2. To maintain venue hygiene and personal sanitation, all participants must remove their shoes and wear socks before entering the premises.
- 3. Each workshop requires a minimum of 6 participants to commence. If the minimum attendance is not met 3 days prior to the scheduled workshop date, MGM reserves the right to cancel the session. Registered participants will be notified individually regarding alternative arrangements.
- 4. All workshop tickets are non-refundable and non-exchangeable under normal circumstances. Exceptions may be made for participants unable to attend due to illness, subject to the following conditions: a valid medical certificate issued within 48 hours must be submitted via email to MGM. Eligible participants may request a one-time rescheduling of the workshop. Rescheduled dates and times will be subject to availability. For inquiries or assistance, please contact (853) 8802 3833 or email ticketing@mgm.mo.
- 5. Inclement Weather Policy:
- Typhoon Signal No. 1 or No. 3 or Amber/Red/Black Rainstorm Warning:
 - Exhibition remains open.
- Typhoon Signal No. 8 or Above:
 - Exhibition closes immediately.
 - ❖ If the signal is lifted ≥2 hours before opening, the exhibition resumes as scheduled.
 - ❖ If the signal is lifted <2 hours before opening or during operating hours, the exhibition reopens within 2 hours of cancellation.

- ❖ If the signal is lifted after 3:00 PM, the exhibition remains closed for the day.
- 6. For the safety and maintenance of the workshop space, umbrellas, strollers/baby carriages, chewing gum, food and beverages, hazardous materials and sharp objects are strictly prohibited.
- 7. Please follow the rules of the workshop venue and instructions of the on-site staff. In case of a large crowd, please queue in an orderly manner.
- 8. Smoking is prohibited in the venue. Individuals under the influence of drugs or alcohol are not allowed to join the workshop.
- 9. In case of any damage to the venue and/or facilities, compensation will be required.
- 10. The content and facilities are subject to official announcement by the organizer without prior notice.
- 11. By redeeming this ticket, the holder expressly agrees to and is bound by the Privacy Policy and the Ticket Purchase & Admission Term" as published on tickets.mgm.mo.
- 12. Tickets may only be used by the holder to gain admission to the relevant workshop and may not, without prior written consent of MGM and the Promoter, be resold or offered for resale at a premium (including via on-line auction sites or social media sites) or used for advertising, promotion or other commercial purposes (including competitions and trade promotions) or to enhance the demand for other goods or services, either by the original purchaser or any subsequent bearer. If a ticket is sold or used in breach of this condition, the ticket may be cancelled without a refund and the bearer of the ticket may be refused admission without prior notification. Entry may be refused if tickets are damaged, defaced, forged or copied in any way, or are not purchased from MGM or other authorized sellers.

- 13. Macau law shall govern the sale of all tickets; any disputes that may arise will fall under the exclusive jurisdiction of Macau courts.
- 14. If any inappropriate behavior persists despite warning, immediate leave will be required without objection. Tickets will not be reissued or exchanged.
- 15. The organizer reserves the right of final decision on all matters.